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To:
Bcc: wingning@uark.edu; aapon@clemson.edu; Jintai Ding; Montgomery, Hart; Mike Hamburg
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In case you're already in the area for whatever reason..

From: Apon, Daniel C. (Fed)
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 12:57 PM
To: internal-crypto
Cc: Dov Gordon
Subject: D.C. Area Crypto Day will be held at NIST on Thursday, April 11
 
Hi all,

Details will be forthcoming on the DC Area Crypto Day
website https://dcareacryptoday.wordpress.com/ at some point in the very near future, but--

D.C. Area Crypto Day, Spring 2019 will be held at NIST on Thursday, April 11 -- two months
from today.

We will have attendees and speakers from the surrounding area  -- e.g. NIST, Univ of MD,
George Mason, Johns Hopkins, Univ of Virginia, Georgetown, George Washington, US Naval
Academy, etc. -- plus 2 invited speakers from outside the region  -- previously: MIT, Cornell,
UCLA, etc.

If you are interested in presenting a talk on research of yours, please email Dov Gordon (CC'd)
to request a slot.

Also, please note: ALL attendees will be required to sign-up online (2-3 minute process) prior
to the date, in order to gain access to the NIST campus. Details of the sign-up procedure can
be found on the DC Area Crypto Day website in the near future.

Best,
--Daniel
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